

Clipstone Village Hall, Church Road, Clipstone, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire, NG21 9DF, <u>clerk@clipstoneparishcouncil.org</u>, 01623-626857

Minutes of the meeting of Clipstone Parish Council held Monday 10th August 2020 at 10.00.

Members Present	Members Present	Members Absent
Cllr R Clarey	Cllr C Wigman (chairman)	
	Cllr JC Wigman	Cllr K Croshaw
Cllr F Ford		
		Cllr P Greenwood

In Attendance: The Clerk

Also Present:

CPC20-156 Declarations of intent to record, film or photograph the meeting by members, members of the public or the press.

The clerk would record the meeting to aid the production of the minutes.

CPC20-157 To receive apologies for absence.

Apologies for absence had been received from Cllrs Greenwood due to work commitments.

CPC20-158 To receive questions and petitions from members of the public – for information only.

No public present.

CPC20-159 To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests pursuant to section 31 Localism Act 2011 from councillors on matters considered at this meeting.

Cllr Clarey declared an interest in item CPC20-162 as a trustee of CMWCT and the football club.

CPC20-160 To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.

There were none.

CPC20-161 To consider the following grant applications following the receipt of the previous year's accounts:

a) Clipstone Football Club – running costs £1,000

b) Clipstone Welfare Youth Club – Running Costs £20,000

Cllr Clarey abstained.

The Council resolved to award grants to Clipstone Football Club and the Youth Club as requested.

CPC20-162 To consider and approve the risk assessment for opening the cemetery toilet for public use and re-instating the water taps.

The Council considered and resolved to approve the Risk Assessment for opening the cemetery toilets to the public.

CPC20-163 To consider and approve the risk assessment for re-opening the Village Hall to paying user groups taking the latest (31/07/2020) guidelines into account.

The Council considered and resolved to approve the Risk Assessment for reopening the Village Hall to the public.

CPC20-164 To receive and consider the Environmental Proposals and Outline Specification for a move to the Miners Welfare building.

The Council received and discussed the Environmental Proposals and Outline Specification and resolved to go ahead with it.

CPC20-165 To consider the elemental cost analysis for the move to the miners welfare and decide on any amendments.

The Council considered the elemental cost analysis and came to the conclusion that some of the costs could be reduced.

CPC20-166 To receive Items for Notification to be included on next meeting's agenda. (for information only).

- Line marking on Persimmon/Wimpey site
- Greener application

CPC20-167 To confirm date of next scheduled meeting

The date of the next scheduled meeting was confirmed as 23 September July at 19.00 via ZOOM.

Signature of presiding chairman	 Date